1 East Bockman Way, Room 205
Sparta, Tennessee 38583

P: 931.836.3203

F: 931.836.3204

Denny Wayne Robinson
County Executive

Brooke Luna

Executive Assistant WHITE COl IN TY’ TENNESSEE executive@whitecountytn.gov
Office of County Executive

Notice of Public Meeting

Regular Call Meeting
of the White County Board of Commissioners

Pursuant to T.C.A. § 8-44-103: a public meeting of the White County Board of Commissioners will be held, and will transact such
business as may lawfully come before them on Monday, June 17", 2024 at 6:00 pm at White County Courthouse (3rd Floor Courtroom)
1 E. Bockman Way, Sparta, TN.

White County Board of Commissioners

District 1 Cain Rogers and Chris Brewington District 2 T.K. Austin and David Cranford
District 3 Robert McCormick and Becky Golden District 4 Lanny Selby and Dakota White
District 5 Jordan Cocke and Thomas Margeson District 8 Roger Mason and Derrick Hutchings
District 7 Kyle Goff & Larry Daniels

Chairman — Kyle Goff Vice Chairman - Dakota White  Parliamentarian — Derrick Hutchings

Agenda

Call to order by Chairman

Prayer

Pledge

Roll Call

Approve and Spread on Minutes Consent Calendar

Approval of Minutes from Full Court meeting on May 20", 2024
Report of June 39, 2024 Steering A Meeting

Report of June 39, 2024 Steering B Meeting

Report of June 3, 2024 Solid Waste Meeting

Report of June 10", 2024 Special Called Solid Waste Meeting
Report of June 39, 2024 Budget Meeting

Report of June 10", 2024 Budget Meeting

Report of May 20", 2024 Budget Meeting

Report of May 20", 2024 Parks & Rec Subcommittee Meeting
E-911 Monthly Call Report

o=

c-IpTmUOm>



6. Resolution from Solid Waste

A. Resolution 22-06-2024 — Landfill Purchase Agreement
B. Resolution 23-06-2024 — Landfill Host Agreement
C. Resolution 24-06-2024 — Landfill Lease Agreement

7. Resolution from Budget Committee

Resolution 25-06-2024 — Amend FY24 General Fund

Resolution 26-06-2024 — Amend FY24 Drug Control Fund

Resolution 27-06-2024 — Amend FY24 Highway Fund

Resolution 28-06-2024 — Amend FY24 General Purpose School Fund

Resolution 29-06-2024 — Amend FY24 Central Cafeteria Fund

Resolution 30-06-2024 — Amend FY24 General Debt Service Fund

Resolution 31-06-2024 — Amend FY24 Solid Waste Disposal Fund

Resolution 32-06-2024 — Approve FY25 Tax Levy

Resolution 33-06-2024 — Approve FY25 Budget Appropriations

Resolution 34-06-2024 — Approve FY25 Budget Appropriations for Non-Profit Organizations

ST TITOMmMoOOowr

8. Notaries

9. Old Business

10. New Business

11. Recognition from Audience Members

12. Adjournment



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 22-06-2024
TO ESTABLISH PERMISSION AND APPROVAL FOR THE WHITE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE, OR ANY OTHER AGREEMENTS
DEEMED NECESSARY, FOR THE SALE OF THE WHITE COUNTY LANDFILL TO WASTE
MANAGEMENT, INC. OF TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body, on August 21, 2023, passed Resolution 64-08-2023
authorizing property known as the White County Landfill located at 6010 Gum Springs Mountain Road,
Sparta, Tennessee (hereinafter the “Landfill”) for sale;

WHEREAS, on September 21, 2023 White County issued a Request for Proposals for proposals
on the sale of the Landfill;

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2023 Waste Management, Inc. of Tennessee (hereinafter “Waste
Management™) filed a timely Proposal for the purchase of the Landfill;

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2024, the County Legislative Body passed Resolution 03-01-2024,
awarding Waste Management’s Proposal and further authorizing the County Executive to conduct
negotiations with Waste Management for the terms of the sale of the Landfill;

WHEREAS, the County Executive and Waste Management conducted good-faith negotiations for
the entering of an Agreement of Purchase and Sale for the Landfill. A true and correct copy of the
Agreement of Purchase and Sale is attached to this Resolution;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Legislative Body hereby approves the
Agreement of Purchase and Sale and authorizes the County Executive to sign the Agreement of Purchase
and Sale, or any contracts or additional language deemed necessary, for enactment and execution of said

documents.

Motion made by and seconded by that the

above resolution be adopted and shall become effective upon passage.

On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:

AYES
NAYS

The above resolution was passed on the 17" day of June, 2024.

Resolution 22-06-2024
Page 1 of 2



ATTEST:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Page 2 of 2

Kyle Goff, Chairman
White County Legislative Body

Approved the day of June, 2024

Denny Wayne Robinson
White County Executive

Resolution 22-06-2024



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 23-06-2024
TO ESTABLISH PERMISSION AND APPROVAL FOR THE WHITE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO SIGN THE LANDFILL HOST AGREEMENT, OR ANY OTHER AGREEMENTS DEEMED
NECESSARY, FOR THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC. OF
TENNESSEE’S OPERATION OF THE WHITE COUNTY LANDFILL

WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body, on August 21, 2023, passed Resolution 64-08-2023
authorizing property known as the White County Landfill located at 6010 Gum Springs Mountain Road,
Sparta, Tennessee (hereinafter the “Landfill”) for sale;

WHEREAS, on September 21, 2023 White County issued a Request for Proposals for proposals
on the sale of the Landfill;

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2023 Waste Management, Inc. of Tennessee (hereinafter “Waste
Management”) filed a timely Proposal for the purchase of the Landfill;

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2024, the County Legislative Body passed Resolution 03-01-2024,
awarding Waste Management’s Proposal and further authorizing the County Executive to conduct
negotiations with Waste Management for the terms of the sale of the Landfill as well as the terms and
conditions by which Waste Management shall operate the Landfill;

WHEREAS, the County Executive and Waste Management conducted good-faith negotiations for
the entering of a Landfill Host Agreement to set the terms and conditions of
Waste Management’s operation of the Landfill, including, but not limited to, fees owed to White County
for Landfill operations. A true and correct copy of the Landfill Host Agreement is attached to this

Resolution;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Legislative Body hereby approves the
Landfill Host Agreement and authorizes the County Executive to sign the Landfill Host Agreement, or any
contracts or additional language deemed necessary, for enactment and execution of said documents.

Motion made by and seconded by that the

above resolution be adopted and shall become effective upon passage.

On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:

AYES
NAYS

The above resolution was passed on the 17" day of June, 2024.

Resolution 23-06-2024
Page 1 of 2



ATTEST:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Page 2 of 2

Kyle Goff, Chairman
White County Legislative Body

Approved the day of June, 2024

Denny Wayne Robinson
White County Executive

Resolution 23-06-2024



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 24-06-2024
TO ESTABLISH PERMISSION AND APPROVAL FOR THE WHITE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO SIGN THE LEASE AGREEMENT, AND ANY OTHER AGREEMENTS DEEMED
NECESSARY, FOR THE LEASE OF THE WHITE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ANIMAL
CONTROL AND ADOPTION ANIMAL SHELTER WITH WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC. OF
TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body, on August 21, 2023, passed Resolution 64-08-2023
authorizing property known as the White County Landfill located at 6010 Gum Springs Mountain Road,
Sparta, Tennessee (hereinafter the “Landfill”) for sale;

WHEREAS, on September 21, 2023 White County issued a Request for Proposals for proposals
on the sale of the Landfill;

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2023 Waste Management, Inc. of Tennessee (hereinafter “Waste
Management”) filed a timely Proposal for the purchase of the Landfill;

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2024, the County Legislative Body passed Resolution 03-01-2024,
awarding Waste Management’s Proposal and further authorized the County Executive to conduct
negotiations with Waste Management for the terms of the sale of the Landfill;

WHEREAS, the White County Department of Animal Control and Adoption (hereinafter the
“Department of Animal Control”) maintained an animal shelter and adoption center contained within the

Landfill property;

WHEREAS, the Department of Animal Control desired to maintain the animal shelter and
adoption center on the Landfill property;

WHEREAS, the County Executive, on behalf of the Department of Animal Control, and Waste
Management conducted good-faith negotiations for the entering of a Lease Agreement to maintain the
animal shelter and adoption center on the Landfill property. A correct and true copy of the Lease Agreement
is attached to this Resolution;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Legislative Body hereby approves the

attached Lease Agreement and authorizes the County Executive to sign the Lease Agreement, or any
contracts or additional language deemed necessary, for enactment and execution of said documents.

Motion made by and seconded by that the

above resolution be adopted and shall become effective upon passage.

On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:

AYES
NAYS

Resolution 24-06-2024
Page 1 of 2



The above resolution was passed on the 17" day of June, 2024.

ATTEST:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Page 2 of 2

Kyle Goff, Chairman
White County Legislative Body

Approved the day of June, 2024

Denny Wayne Robinson
White County Executive

Resolution 24-06-2024



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 25-06-2024
RESOLUTION TO AMEND FISCAL YEAR 2024 GENERAL FUND

WHEREAS, the budget of White County is made a year in advance and is basically an estimate
of revenues and expenditures that will be available and required for that year, AND

WHEREAS, at certain times revenues are received and appropriations required which were not
budgeted nor anticipated in the making of the original budget document.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to amend the budget as follows for the indicated reasons:

Section 1. To appropriate funding for commission approved software contract utilized for building
permits and inspections.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 9,900
Increase  51750-334 Codes Compliance M aintenance Agreements 9,900
9,900 9,900

Section 2. To appropriate funding for the replacement and repair of certain HVAC units at the
White County Public Library and the White County Courthouse.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 100,000
Increase  51800-335 County Buildings Maint and Repair Services - Bldgs 100,000
100,000 100,000

Section 3. To appropriate funding for required increase in General Sessions Judge’s salary due to
an inaccurate adjustment percentage provided by the State of Tennessee during Fiscal Year 2024 budget

preparations.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit

Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 2,253
Increase  53300-102 General Sessions Court Judge(s) 1,753
Increase  53300-201 General Sessions Court Social Security 200
Increase  53300-204 General Sessions Court State Retirement 250
Increase  53300-212 General Sessions Court Employer Medicare 50

2,253 2,253

Resolution 25-06-2024



Section 4. To appropriate additional grant funds received from the State of Tennessee for Family
Treatment Court operations.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Increase 46220 Drug Control Grants 2,750
Increase  53330-309 Drug Court Contracts with Government Agencies 2,750
2,750 2,750

Section 5. To appropriate restricted funds for courtroom security enhancements and upgrades at
the White County Justice Center and White County Courthouse.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 34520 Restricted for Admin of Justice - CRSEC 25,000
Increase  53920-499 Courtroom Security Other Supplies and M aterials 25,000
25,000 25,000

Section 6. To appropriate additional funds required for fuel usage of the White County Sheriff’s
Department.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 50,000
Increase  54110-425 Sheriff's Department Gasoline 50,000
50,000 50,000

Section 7. To reallocate funding between the Jail and Sheriff’s Department major categories to

better align with projected expenditures.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 54210-160 Jail Guards 194,600
Increase  54110-307 Sheriff's Department Communication 1,600
Increase  54110-334 Sheriff's Department M aintenance Agreements 5,000
Increase 54110-338 Sheriff's Department Maint and Repair Svcs - Vehicles 30,000
Increase  54110-425 Sheriff's Department Gasoline 50,000
Increase  54110-431 Sheriff's Department Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000
Increase  54110-435 Sheriff's Department Office Supplies 2,000
Increase  54110-451 Sheriff's Department Uniforms 2,000
Increase  54110-499 Sheriff's Department Other Supplies and Materials 20,000
Increase  54110-524 Sheriff's Department Inservice/Staff Development 5,000
Increase  54110-716 Sheriff's Department Law Enforcement Equipment 74,000
194,600 194,600

Resolution 25-06-2024



Section 8. To appropriate funds required to cover inmate outside medical expenses incurred
during Fiscal Year 2024.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 120,000
Increase  54210-507 Jail M edical Claims 120,000
120,000 120,000

Section 9. To appropriate funds required for electrical utility expense at the various volunteer fire
departments, in excess of budget.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 5,000
Increase  54310-415 Fire Prevention and Control Electricity 5,000
5,000 5,000

Section 10. To appropriate additional funds required to cover autopsy and medical examiner
expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 30,000
Increase 54610-399 County Coroner/M edical Examine Other Contracted Services 30,000
30,000 30,000

Section 11. To appropriate funds for fuel, medical supplies, and equipment at EMS which are
required at fiscal year end.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 55,000
Increase  55130-412 Ambulance/EM S Diesel Fuel 20,000
Increase  55130-413 Ambulance/EM S Drugs and M edical Supplies 20,000
Increase  55130-790 Ambulance/EM S Other Equipment 15,000
55,000 55,000

Section 12. To appropriate funds required for employee medical insurance expenses in excess of
budgeted amount.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 10,000
Increase 56500-207 Libraries M edical Insurance 10,000
10,000 10,000

Resolution 25-06-2024



Section 13. To appropriate funds for outside repair services, parts, oil, and tires at Central
Maintenance which are required at fiscal year end.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 170,000
Increase  58400-399 Central M aintenance Other Contracted Services 25,000
Increase  58400-418 Central M aintenance Equipment and Machinery Parts 120,000
Increase  58400-433 Central M aintenance Lubricants 20,000
Increase  58400-450 Central M aintenance Tires and Tubes 5,000
170,000 170,000

Section 14. To appropriate additional funds required to cover Trustee’s Commission projections
for June 2024.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 20,000
Increase 58900-510 Miscellaneous Trustee's Commission 20,000
20,000 20,000

Section 15. To appropriate funds for the purchase of approximately 10+/- acres directly across
Country Club Road from the Rock House at $12,000 per acre.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 140,000
Increase  51800-715 County Buildings Land 140,000
140,000 140,000
Motion made by and seconded by that

the above resolution be adopted.

On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:
AYES:
NAYES:

The above Resolution was passed on the day of June, 2024.

Resolution 25-06-2024



KYLE GOFF, Chairman of the
White County Legislative Body

Attest:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Approved the day of June, 2024.

DENNY WAYNE ROBINSON, County Executive



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 26-06-2024
RESOLUTION TO AMEND FISCAL YEAR 2024 DRUG CONTROL FUND

WHEREAS, the budget of White County is made a year in advance and is basically an estimate
of revenues and expenditures that will be available and required for that year, AND

WHEREAS, at certain times revenues are received and appropriations required which were not
budgeted nor anticipated in the making of the original budget document.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to amend the budget by appropriating additional Drug Fund
reserves for the purchase of supplies and equipment for the Sheriff’s Department.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 34525 Restricted for Public Safety 35,000
Increase 54150-499 Drug Enforcement Other Supplies and Materials 5,000
Increase 54150-716 Drug Enforcement Law Enforcement Equipment 30,000
35,000 35,000
Motion made by and seconded by that

the above resolution be adopted.

On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:
AYES:
NAYES:

The above Resolution was passed on the day of June, 2024.

KYLE GOFF, Chairman of the
White County Legislative Body

Attest:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Approved the day of June, 2024.

DENNY WAYNE ROBINSON, County Executive

Resolution 26-06-2024
Page 1 of 1



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 27-06-2024
RESOLUTION TO AMEND FISCAL YEAR 2024 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND

WHEREAS, the budget of White County is made a year in advance and is basically an estimate
of revenues and expenditures that will be available and required for that year, AND

WHEREAS, at certain times revenues are received and appropriations required which were not
budgeted nor anticipated in the making of the original budget document.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to amend the budget as follows for the indicated reasons:

Section 1. To appropriate additional State Aid Paving program funding received for the paving
of local roads.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Increase 46420 State Aid Program 2,200,000
Increase  68000-726 Capital Outlay State Aid Projects 2,200,000
2,200,000 2,200,000

Section 2. To appropriate additional funds
construction materials.

required for roadway paving, rock, striping, and

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 116,000
Increase  62000-399 Highway & Bridge Maintenance Other Contracted Services 30,000
Increase  62000-402 Highway & Bridge Maintenance Asphalt 30,000
Increase  62000-404 Highway & Bridge Maintenance Asphalt (Hot Mix) 5,000
Increase  62000-438 Highway & Bridge Maintenance Pipe 2,000
Increase  62000-456 Highway & Bridge Maintenance Gravel & Chert 35,000
Increase  68000-791 Capital Outlay Other Construction 14,000
116,000 116,000

Section 3. To appropriate additional funds required for vehicle and equipment maintenance and
operation during the fiscal year.

Description Account Major Category Line ltem Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 34,000
Increase  63100-338 Oper & Maint of Equipment Maint and Repair Sves - Vehicles 30,000
Increase  63100-412 Oper & Maint of Equipment Diesel Fuel 4,000
34,000 34,000

Page 1 of 2

Resolution 27-06-2024



Section 4. To appropriate additional funds required for liability and building insurance coverage
during the fiscal year.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 5,500
Increase  65000-502 Other Charges Building and Contents Insurance 500
Increase 65000-506 Other Charges Liability Insurance 5,000
5,500 5,500
Motion made by and seconded by that

the above resolution be adopted.

On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:
AYES:
NAYES:

The above Resolution was passed on the day of June, 2024.

KYLE GOFF, Chairman of the
White County Legislative Body

Attest:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Approved the day of June, 2024.

DENNY WAYNE ROBINSON, County Executive

Resolution 27-06-2024
Page 2 of 2



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 28-06-2024
RESOLUTION TO AMEND FISCAL YEAR 2024 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND

WHEREAS, the budget of White County is made a year in advance and is basically an estimate

of revenues and expenditures that will be available and required for that year, AND

WHEREAS, at certain times revenues are received and appropriations required which were not
budgeted nor anticipated in the making of the original budget document.
IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to amend the budget as follows for the indicated reasons:

Section 1. To reallocate funds between major categories to best align with employee salaries paid
based upon years of service and position classification.

Description

Decrease
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase

Increase

Account

71100-116
71100-195
71100-198
71200-163
72120-105
72120-189
72250-189
72410-119
72410-161
72320-117
72510-105
72710-189

Major Category
Regular Instruction Program

Regular Instruction Program
Regular Instruction Program
Special Education Program
Health Services

Health Services

Technology

Office of the Principal
Office of the Principal
Director of Schools

Fiscal Services

Transportation

Line Item
Teachers

Certified Substitute Teachers
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers

Educational Assistants
Supervisor/Director

Other Salaries and Wages
Other Salaries and Wages
Accountants/Bookkeepers
Secretary (s)

Career Ladder Program
Supervisor/Director

Other Salaries and Wages

Debit

Credit
116,306
72,500
3,000
9,000
4,500
8,950
1,500
700
4,000
1,000
4,156
7,000

116,306 116,306

Section 2. To reallocate funds between major categories to cover actual liability and building
insurance expenses for the fiscal year.

Description Account

Decrease 72610-166
Increase  72310-506
Increase  72310-508
Increase  72610-502

Major Category

Operation of Plant
Board of Education
Board of Education

Operation of Plant

Line Item
Custodial Personnel
Liability Insurance

Premiums on Surety Bonds

Building and Contents Insurance

Page 1 of 3

Debit Credit
24,418
594
239
23,585
24,418 24,418

Resolution 28-06-2024



Section 3. To reallocate funds between major categories to cover actual communication expenses

for the fiscal year.

Description Account
Decrease 72410-307
Increase 72320-307

Major Category
Office of the Principal

Director of Schools

Line Item Debit Credit

Communication 2,500

Communication 2,500
2,500 2,500

Section 4. To reallocate funds between major categories to best align with payroll benefits
associated with employee salaries based upon years of service and position classification.

Description Account
Decrease 71100-201
Decrease 71100-204
Decrease 71100-212
Decrease 73400-207
Increase  72110-207
Increase  72320-207
Increase  72510-201
Increase  72510-204
Increase  72510-212
Increase  73400-204
Increase  72610-207

Major Category
Regular Instruction Program

Regular Instruction Program
Regular Instruction Program
Early Childhood Education
Attendance

Director of Schools

Fiscal Services

Fiscal Services

Fiscal Services

Early Childhood Education
Operation of Plant

Line Item Debit Credit

Social Security 260

State Retirement 1,100

Employer Medicare 60

M edical Insurance 9,770

M edical Insurance 1,100

M edical Insurance 2,170

Social Security 260

State Retirement 300

Employer Medicare 60

State Retirement 800

M edical Insurance 6,500
11,190 11,190

Section 5. To reallocate grand funds for Summer Learning Camps to better align with actual

program requirements.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 71100-429 Regular Instruction Program Inst Supplies and Mat 8,325
Increase  71100-599 Regular Instruction Program Other Charges 325
Increase  71100-722 Regular Instruction Program Reg Instruction Equip 7,500
Increase  73100-422 Food Service Food Supplies 500
8,325 8,325
Motion made by and seconded by that
the above resolution be adopted.
On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:
AYES:
NAYES:
The above Resolution was passed on the day of June, 2024.

Resolution 28-06-2024
Page2 of 3



KYLE GOFF, Chairman of the
White County Legislative Body

Attest:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Approved the day of June, 2024.

DENNY WAYNE ROBINSON, County Executive

Resolution 28-06-2024
Page 3 of 3



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 29-06-2024

RESOLUTION TO AMEND FISCAL YEAR 2024 CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND

WHEREAS, the budget of White County is made a year in advance and is basically an estimate
of revenues and expenditures that will be available and required for that year, AND

WHEREAS, at certain times revenues are received and appropriations required which were not
budgeted nor anticipated in the making of the original budget document.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to amend the budget as follows for the indicated reasons:

Section 1. To appropriate USDA Grant funds received for the purchase of a serving line at
Woodland Park Elementary School, along with a required match.

Description
Increase

Decrease

Increase

Account
47115
39000
73100-710

Major Category

USDA Food Service Equipment Grant

Unassigned Fund Balance

Food Service

Section 2. To reallocate funds to better align with projected fiscal year expenditures.

Description
Decrease

Decrease
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase

Increase

Account
73100-399
39000
73100-105
73100-165
73100-168
73100-201
73100-204
73100-207
73100-212
73100-336
73100-355
73100-421
73100-435
73100-451
73100-509
73100-710

Major Category
Food Service

Unassigned Fund Balance
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service
Food Service

Food Service

Line Item Debit Credit
78,000
7,000
Food Service Equipment 85,000
85,000 85,000
Line Item Debit Credit
Other Contracted Services 30,000
225,075
Supervisor/Director 7,264
Cafeteria Personnel 18,000
Temporary Personnel 18,000
Social Security 2,683
State Retirement 3,500
Medical Insurance 12,000
Employer Medicare 628
Maint & Repair Svces - Equip 35,000
Travel 5,000
Food Supplies 118,000
Office Supplies 2,000
Uniforms 500
Refunds 500
Food Service Equipment 32,000
255,075 255,075

Resolution 29-06-2024
Page 1 of 2



Section 3. To appropriate USDA Supply Chain Assistance Grant funding toward additional food

expenses incurred during the fiscal year.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Increase 47114 USDA Other 100,000
Increase  73100-421 Food Service Food Supplies 100,000
100,000 100,000
Motion made by and seconded by that

the above resolution be adopted.

On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:

AYES:
NAYES:
The above Resolution was passed on the day of June, 2024.
KYLE GOFF, Chairman of the
White County Legislative Body
Attest:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Approved the day of June, 2024.

DENNY WAYNE ROBINSON, County Executive

Resolution 29-06-2024

Page 2 of 2



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 30-06-2024
RESOLUTION TO AMEND FISCAL YEAR 2024 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND

WHEREAS, the budget of White County is made a year in advance and is basically an estimate
of revenues and expenditures that will be available and required for that year, AND

WHEREAS, at certain times revenues are received and appropriations required which were not
budgeted nor anticipated in the making of the original budget document.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to appropriate additional funds required to meet Trustee’s
Commission expenses projected for the fund at fiscal year end.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Decrease 39000 Unassigned Fund Balance 7,000
Increase 82310-510 General Government Trustee's Commission 7,000
7,000 7,000
Motion made by and seconded by that

the above resolution be adopted.

On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:
AYES:
NAYES:

The above Resolution was passed on the day of June, 2024.

KYLE GOFF, Chairman of the
White County Legislative Body
Attest:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Approved the day of June, 2024.

DENNY WAYNE ROBINSON, County Executive

Resolution 30-06-2024
Page 1 of 1



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO. 31-06-2024
RESOLUTION TO AMEND FISCAL YEAR 2024 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FUND

WHEREAS, the budget of White County is made a year in advance and is basically an estimate
of revenues and expenditures that will be available and required for that year, AND

WHEREAS, at certain times revenues are received and appropriations required which were not
budgeted nor anticipated in the making of the original budget document.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED to amend the budget as follows for the indicated reasons:

Section 1. To appropriate additional revenues anticipated during the fiscal year toward
corresponding operational expenditures.

Description Account Major Category Line ltem Debit Credit
Increase 44530 Sale of Equipment 200,000
Increase 43110 Tipping Fees 200,000
Increase 43114 Solid Waste Disposal Fee 200,000
Increase 44145 Sale of Recy cled M aterials 14,000
Increase  55732-336 Convenience Centers Maint and Repair Svcs - Equip 3,000
Increase  55732-499 Convenience Centers Other Supplies and M aterials 2,000
Increase  55754-312 Landfill Operation and Maint Contracts with Private Agencies 30,000
Increase  55754-321 Landfill Operation and Maint Engineering Services 15,000
Increase  55754-335 Landfill Operation and Maint Maint and Repair Sves - Buildings 25,000
Increase  55754-336 Landfill Operation and Maint Maint and Repair Svcs - Equip 250,000
Increase  55754-399 Landfill Operation and Maint Other Contracted Services 200,000
Increase  55754-412 Landfill Operation and Maint Diesel Fuel 50,000
Increase  55754-418 Landfill Operation and Maint Equipment and M achinery Parts 25,000
Increase  55754-454 Landfill Operation and Maint Water and Sewer 500
Increase  55754-509 Landfill Operation and M aint Refunds 5,000
Increase  58900-506 Miscellaneous Liability Insurance 2,500
Increase 58900-510 M iscellaneous Trustee's Commission 2,000
Increase  58900-511 Miscellaneous Vehicle and Equipment Insurance 3,500
Increase  58900-513 Miscellaneous Workman's Comp Insurance 500
614,000 614,000

Resolution 31-06-2024
Page 1 of 2



Section 2. To appropriate funds from the sale of property to pay off the General Obligation Capital
Outlay Note, Series 2023 and to cover disposal fees for Class I waste.

Description Account Major Category Line Item Debit Credit
Increase 44550 Sale of Property 2,000,000
Increase  55754-359 Landfill Operation and Maint Disposal Fees 780,000
Increase  82110-602 General Government Principal on Notes 1,150,000
Increase  §2210-604 General Government Interest on Notes 70,000

2,000,000 2,000,000

Motion made by and seconded by that

the above resolution be adopted.

On roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:
AYES:
NAYES:

The above Resolution was passed on the day of June, 2024.

KYLE GOFF, Chairman of the
White County Legislative Body

Attest:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk

Approved the day of June, 2024.

DENNY WAYNE ROBINSON, County Executive

Resolution 31-06-2024
Page 2 of 2



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION 32-06-2024
RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN
WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE
FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of White County, Tennessee,
assembled in regular session on this 17% day of June, 2024 that the combined property tax rate for White County,
Tennessee for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, shall be $2.05 on each $100 of taxable property, which is to
provide revenue for each of the following funds and otherwise conform to the following levies:

Fund Rate

General $ 1.44
General Purpose School 0.61
Total by 2.05

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there is hereby levied a gross receipts tax as
provided by law. The proceeds of the gross receipts tax herein levied shall accrue to the General Fund.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that interest earnings on school food service funds shall
accrue to the Central Cafeteria Fund. Interest earnings on all other county funds shall accrue to the General Debt

Service Fund.

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all resolutions of the Board of County
Commissioners of White County, Tennessee, which are in conflict with this resolution are hereby repealed.

SECTION S. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution takes effect from and after its
passage, the public welfare requiring it. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County

Commissioners.

Page | of 2



Motion made by and seconded by that the above
resolution be adopted.

On a roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The above resolution was passed on the 17" day of June, 2024.

Kyle Goff
Chairman of the County Legislative Body

ATTEST:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk
Approved the 17" day of June, 2024.

Denny Wayne Robinson
White County Executive

Page 2 of 2



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION 33-06-2024

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS, DEPARTMENTS,

INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES, AND AGENCIES OF WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE,
FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

SECTION 1.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of White County, Tennessee,
assembled in regular session on this 17" day of June, 2024, that the amounts hereafter set out are hereby

appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses of the various funds, departments, institutions, offices, and
agencies of White County, Tennessee, for the capital outlay, and for meeting the payment of principal and interest
on the county’s debt maturing during the year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025, according to the

following schedule:

GENERAL FUND

51100
51300
51310
51400
51500
51600
51710
51750
51800
51910
52100
52300
52400
52500
53100
53300
53330
53400
53700
53900
53620
54110
54130
54210
54240
54310
54410
54420
54610
54900
55110
55120
55130

County Commission

County Executive

Human Resources

County Attorney

Election Commission

Register of Deeds
Development

Codes Compliance

County Buildings

Preservation of Records
Accounting and Budgeting
Property Assessor's Office
County Trustee's Office
County Clerk's Office

Circuit Court Clerk

General Sessions Court

Drug Court

Chancery Court

Judicial Commissioners

Other Administration of Justice
Courtroom Security

Sheriff's Department

Traffic Control

Jail

Juvenile Services

Fire Prevention and Control
Emergency Management Agency
Rescue Squad

County Coroner/Medical Examiner
Other Public Safety

Local Health Center

Animal Control
Ambulance/Emergency Medical Services

$

72,208
218,410
106,581

28,015
295,145
238,063

15,000
158,005

1,028,728

73,920
464,038
370,188
270,392
359,150
448,915
284,450

85,000
278,842
108,541

17,600

34,788

3,763,269

35,000

3,348,533

68,272
316,667

46,994

45,447
110,358
264,110
315,924
144,422

2,725,085

Page 1 of 5



GENERAL FUND (continued)

55731
56300
56500
56700
56500
57100
57300
57500
58110
58120
58220
58300
58400
58500
58600
58900

Waste Pickup

Senior Citizens Assistance
Libraries

Parks and Recreation

Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational
Agriculture Extension Service
Forest Service

Soil Conservation

Tourism

Industrial Development

Airport

Veterans' Services

Central Maintenance
Contributions to Other Agencies
Employee Benefits
Miscellaneous

Total General Fund

DRUG CONTROL FUND

54150
58900

Drug Enforcement
Miscellaneous

Total Drug Control Fund

HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND

61000
62000
63100
65000
66000
68000
99100

Administration

Highway and Bridge Maintenance
Operation and Maintenance of Equipment
Other Charges

Employee Benefits

Capital Outlay

Transfers Out

Total Highway/Public Works Fund

GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND

71100
71200
71300
72110
72120
72130
72210
72220
72230
72250
72290
72310
72320
72410
72510

Regular Instruction Program

Special Education Program

Career and Technical Education Program
Attendance

Health Services

Other Student Support

Regular Instruction Program

Special Education Program

Career and Technical Education Program
Technology

Other Programs

Board of Education

Director of Schools

Office of the Principal

Fiscal Services

157,314
56,490
314,601
112,980
40,000
111,719
2,000
35,488
65,000
168,711
35,000
71,652
638,823
48,124
17,000
235,000

18,249,962

61,500
1,000

62,500

238,862
1,993,419
161,000
104,489
3,000
320,000
211,000

3,031,770

20,719,255
2,766,710
1,023,300

117,115
426,055
1,386,585
897,315
370,206
243,895
838,545
200,000
727,300
169,700
2,131,930
236,750

Page 2 of 5



GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND {continued)

72610 Operation of Plant 3,238,780
72620 Maintenance of Plant 928,015
72710 Transportation 2,368,746
73300 Community Services 87,845
73400 Early Childhood Education 739,545
76100 Regular Capital Outlay 773,000
Total General Purpose School Fund h) 40,390,592

CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND
73100 Food Service $ 3,558,609
Total Central Cafeteria Fund $ 3,558,609

GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND

82110 Principal - General Government $ 75,000
82130 Principal - Education 875,000
82210 Interest - General Government 3,300
82230 Interest - Education 498,069
82310 Other Debt Service - General Government 42,000
Total General Debt Service Fund S 1,493,369

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FUND

55732 Convenience Centers $ 237,370
55754 Landfill Operation and Maintenance 1,458,019
58600 Employee Benefits 4,500
58900 Miscellancous 107,054
82110 Principal - General Government 191,438
82210 Interest - General Government 44040
Total Solid Waste Disposal Fund $ 2,042,421

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the budget for the School Federal Projects Fund shall be the budget
approved for separate projects within the fund by the Tennessee Department of Education and the White County
Board of Education. Budget amendments shall be approved by the White County Board of Education and the
Budget Committee of the White County Legislative Body.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there are also hereby appropriated certain portions of
the commissions and fees for collecting taxes and licenses and for administering other funds which the trustee,
county clerk, circuit court clerk, clerk and master, register, and the sheriff and their officially authorized deputies
and assistants may be entitled to receive under state laws heretofore or hereafter enacted. Expenditures out of
commissions and/or fees collected by the trustee, county clerk, circuit court clerk, clerk and master, register, and
sheriff may be made for such purposes and in such amounts as may be authorized by existing law or by valid order
of any court having power to make such appropriations. Any excess commissions and/or fees collected over and
above the expenditures duly and conclusively authorized shall be paid over to the trustee and converted into the
General Fund as provided by law.

BE IT FURTER RESOLVED that if any fee officials, as enumerated in Section 8-22-101, Tennessee Code
Annotated, operate under provisions of Section 8-22-104, Tennessee Code Annotated, provisions of the preceding
paragraph shall not apply to those particular officials.

Page 3 of §



SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any amendment to the budget, except for
amendments to the budget for funds under the supervision of the Director of Schools, shall be approved as provided
in Section 5-9-407, Tennessee Code Annotated. The Director of Schools must receive approval of the Board of
Education for transfers within each major category of the budget, and approval of both the Board of Education and
the Board of County Commissioners for transfers between major categories as required by law.

One copy of each amendment shall be filed with the county clerk, one copy with the chairman of the
Budget Committee, and one copy with the each divisional or department head concerned. The reason(s) for each
transfer shall be clearly stated; however, this section shall in no case whatsoever be construed as authorizing
transfers from one fund to another, but shall solely apply to transfers within a certain fund.

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any appropriations made by this resolution which
cover the same purpose for which a specific appropriation is made by statute is made in lieu of but not in addition to,
said statutory appropriation. The salary, wages, or remuneration of each officer, employee, or agent of the county
shall not be in excess of the amounts authorized by existing law or as set forth in the estimate of expenditures which
accompanies this resolution. Provided, however, that appropriations for such salaries, wages, or other remuneration
hereby authorized shall in no case be construed as permitting expenditures for any office, agency, institution,
division, or department of the county in excess of the appropriations made herein for such office, agency, institution,
division, or department of the county. Such appropriation shall constitute the limit to the expenditures of any office,
agency, institution, division, or department for the year ending June 30, 2025. The aggregate expenditures for any
item of appropriation shall in no instance be more than the amount herein appropriated for such item.

SECTION 5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any resolution which may hereafter be presented to
the Board of County Commissioners providing for appropriations in addition to those made by this Budget
Appropriation Resolution shall specifically provide sufficient revenue or other funds actually to be provided during
the year in which the expenditure is to be made to meet such additional appropriation. Said appropriating resolution
shall be submitted to and approved by the state director of Local Finance after its adoption as provided by Section 9-
21-403, Tennessee Code Annotated.

SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the county executive and county clerk are hereby
authorized to borrow money on revenue anticipation notes, provided such notes are first approved by the state
director of Local Finance, to pay for the expenses herein authorized until the taxes and other revenue for the year
2024-2025 have been collected. The proceeds of loans for each individual fund shall not exceed 60% of the
appropriations of each fund and shall be used only to pay expenses and other requirements of the fund for which the
loan is made. The loan shall be paid out of revenue from the fund for which money is borrowed. The notes shall be
signed by the county executive and countersigned by the county clerk and shall mature and be paid in full without
renewal not later than June 30, 2025.

SECTION 7. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the delinquent county property taxes for the year
2023 and prior years and the interest and penalty thereon collected during the year ending June 30, 2025, shall be
apportioned to the various county funds according to the subdivision of the tax levy for the year 2023. The clerk
and master and the trustee are hereby authorized and directed to make such apportionment accordingly.

SECTION 8. BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED that all unencumbered balances of appropriations
remaining at the end of the year shall lapse and be of no further effect at the end of the year at June 30, 2025.

SECTION 9. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the compensation of County Commissioners shall be
an equal amount of Two Hundred, Fifty dollars per month based upon the amount budgeted beginning July 1, 2024.

Page 4 of 5



SECTION 10. BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED that any resolution which heretofore has been passed by
the Board of County Commissioners which is in conflict with any provision in this resolution be and the same is

hereby repealed.

SECTION 11.  BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect from and after its
passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2024. This resolution shall be spread upon the
minutes of the Board of County Commissioners.

Motion made by and seconded by that the above
resolution be adopted.

On a roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The above resolution was passed on the 17" day of June, 2024.

Kyle Goff
Chairman of the County Legislative Body

ATTEST:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk
Approved the 17" day of June, 2024.

Denny Wayne Robinson
White County Executive

Page 5 of 5



WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION 34-06-2024

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO
NONPROFIT CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS OF WHITE COUNTY, TENNESSEE,
FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the County Legislative Body to make
appropriations to nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and;

WHEREAS, The White County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable and civic
organizations located in White County have great need of funds to carry out their work.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioner of White County
assembled in regular session on the 17" day of June 2024:

SECTION 1.

SECTION 2.

SECTION 3.

SECTION 4.

SECTION 5.

SECTION 6.

SECTION 7.

SECTION 8.

That eight thousand, five hundred fifty-five dollars ($8,555) be appropriated to
BonDeCroft Volunteer Fire Department to assist in providing fire protection
services to White County (101-54310-316).

That nine thousand, six hundred fifteen dollars (§9,615) be appropriated to
Cassville Volunteer Fire Department to assist in providing fire protection
services to White County (101-54310-316).

That twelve thousand, eight hundred sixty-five dollars ($12,865) be appropriated
to Central View Volunteer Fire Departiment to assist in providing fire protection
services to White County (101-54310-316).

That twelve thousand, seven hundred eighty-eight dollars (§12,788) be
appropriated to Cherry Creek Volunteer Fire Department to assist in providing
fire protection services to White County (101-54310-316).

That nine thousand, nine hundred ninety-six dollars ($9,996) be appropriated to
Eastland Volunteer Fire Department to assist in providing fire protection
services to White County (101-54310-316).

That eight thousand, one hundred one dollars ($8,101) be appropriated to
Hickory Valley Volunteer Fire Department to assist in providing fire protection
services to White County (101-54310-316).

That nine thousand, three hundred eighteen dollars ($9,318) be appropriated to
Central View Volunteer Fire Department - Mt. Gilead Station to assist in
providing fire protection services to White County (101-54310-316).

That eleven thousand, four hundred fifty-six dollars ($11,456) be appropriated to
Northend Volunteer Fire Department to assist in providing fire protection
services to White County (101-54310-316).

Page 1 of 4



SECTION 9.

SECTION 10.

SECTION 11.

SECTION 12.

SECTION 13.

SECTION 14.

SECTION 15.

SECTION 16.

SECTION 17.

SECTION 18.

SECTION 19.

SECTION 20.

That ten thousand dollars ($10,000) be appropriated to City of Sparta Fire
Department to assist in providing fire protection services to White County (101-

54310-309).

That twelve thousand, two hundred seventy-three dollars (§12,273) be
appropriated to Town of Doyle Fire Department to assist in providing fire
protection services to White County (101-54310-309).

That nine thousand, eight hundred three dollars ($9,803) be appropriated to
Sparta/White County Rescue Squad to assist in providing emergency services to
White County (101-54420-316).

That two hundred fifty-four thousand, one hundred ten dollars ($254,110) be
appropriated for operational purposes to White County E-911 Emergency
Communication District to assist in providing emergency services to residents of
White County (101-54900-310).

That fifty-six thousand, four hundred ninety dollars ($56,490) be appropriated to
Sparta/White County Senior Citizens Center to assist in providing various
services benefiting senior citizens of White County (101-56300-316).

That five hundred dollars ($500) be appropriated to White County Soil
Conservation District to assist in providing soil conservation services to White

County (101-57500-316).

That thirty thousand dollars ($30,000) be appropriated to Sparta/White County
Chamber of Commerce to assist in promoting economic development and
welfare in White County (101-58120-316).

That ten thousand dollars ($10,000) be appropriated to the Highlands Economic
Partnership to assist in promoting economic development and welfare in White

County (101-58120-316).

That fifteen thousand, twelve dollars ($15,012) be appropriated to Upper
Cumberland Human Resources Agency to help match various federal and state
funds for social services benefiting residents of White County (101-58500-316).

That seven thousand, one hundred twelve dollars ($7,112) be appropriated to
Upper Cumberland Development District to assist in community development
services benefiting the residents of White County (101-58500-316).

That six thousand dollars ($6,000) be appropriated to Pacesetters, Inc. to assist
in providing various services and support for White County residents with
disabilities (101-58500-316).

That eight thousand dollars ($8,000) be appropriated to White County

Imagination Library to assist in providing books to children of White County
(101-58500-316).

Page 2 of 4



SECTION 21.  That three thousand, five hundred dollars ($3,500) be appropriated to Veterans
Honor Guard to assist in conducting military honors at veterans’ funerals in

White County (101-58500-316).

SECTION 22.  That five hundred dollars ($500) be appropriated to White County High School
Project Graduation Committee to promote a safe environment for White County

graduates on graduation night (101-58500-316).

SECTION 23.  That eight thousand dollars ($8,000) be appropriated to Sparta/White County
Family YMCA to assist in providing various health and wellness activities for
the residents of White County (101-58500-316).

SECTION 24.  That twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) be appropriated to The Industrial
Development Board of White County, Tennessee to promote economic and
industrial development in White County (101-58120-316).

BE IT RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Sections 1 through 24 above are made subject to
the following conditions.

1.

That the non-profit charitable or civic organization to which funds are appropriated shall file with the
county clerk and the disbursing official a copy of an annual report of its business affairs and
transactions which includes, but is not limited to, a copy of an annual audit (or financial statement), its
program which serves the residents of White County, and the proposed use of the County assistance.
Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by the chief financial officer of such non-profit
organization.

That said funds shall only be used by the named nonprofit organization in furtherance of their
nonprofit charitable or civic purposes benefiting the general welfare of the residents of White County.
That it is the express interest of the White County Commission in providing these funds to the above
named nonprofit charitable or civic organization to be fully in compliance with Section 5-9-109,
Tennessee Code Annotated, and any and all other laws or regulations which may apply to
appropriations to nonprofit charitable or civic organizations.

That prior to disbursement being made to any of the above named nonprofit charitable or civic
organizations that the county executive shall be entitled to a financial statement from the nonprofit

charitable or civic organization.

Page 3 of 4



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage. This
resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners.

Motion made by and seconded by that the above
resolution be adopted.

On a roll call, the vote was recorded as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The above resolution was passed on the 17" day of June, 2024.

Kyle Goff
Chairman of the County Legislative Body

ATTEST:

Sasha Wilson, County Clerk
Approved the 17" day of June, 2024.

Denny Wayne Robinson
White County Executive

Page 4 of 4



